From: Coca, Marcy, TRD

To: Gomez, Hector, TROD; Brown, Aaron B.. TRD; Aragon, Denise M., TRD; Chowning, Heidi E.. TRD; McGee, Janice,
TRD; Viail, Laura, TRD; Cubbin, Laurie M., TRD; Romero, Nora 1, TRD

Subject: 10 Day Harold"s Grading and Trucking, Inc.

Date: Friday, September 12, 2014 9:25:55 AM

Good Morning,

I've been assigned the following 10 day:

Harold's Grading and Trucking, Inc.
REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
10 Day Expiration: 9/29/14

TPBORs Expiration: 7/12/14

Thank you,

Marcy Coca

Tax Auditor 1V

NM Taxation and Revenue Department

Audit & Compliance Division

Telephone: (505) 841-6486 Fax; (505) 841-6471

Email: marcy.coca@state, nin, s

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contaln
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please conmct the sender
and destroy all copies of this message.



m

From: Dell, William, TRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Lowe, Kimberle A, TRD

Subject: Account Info

Attachments: ACCTS OVER SOK SPREADSHEET xlsx
Kimberle,

Attached is my team’s accounts over 50k info.

Thanks,

William (Bill) Dell
Revenue Agent Supervisor
Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6459 Direct
(505) 841-6326 Fax
Email: Willi

Confidentiatity Notice: This e-mail, inciuding alt attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of this message.
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From: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: RE: Harold"s Grading and Trucking
Date: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4:06:19 PM

You did great! Thanks for the email conversation.

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Subject: RE: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi,

I actually spoke to the taxpayer in November (they were in collections for a smaller amount so that's
why | contacted them). She was already intent to protest the larger amount by then. | attached our
email conversation. | told her the assessment dates (resent them to her), told her she had 90 days,
etc. but | never advised an exact date.

Let me know if you have any questions or if | did anything improper! Thanks as always!
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(S05) 841-6326 Fax

From: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject: RE: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi Rene,

A letter was received from the taxpayer. Please give the Protest Office a couple of weeks before
collecting on the audit assessmentREDACTED dated 10/30/2014. | noticed you sent a NOITL
before the 90 days on . This sometimes reminds the taxpayer to file a protest that they would
normally not have filed or have forgotten to file. | noticed that the taxpayer emailed you inquiring
about the date the assessments were sent out. Did they not receive the 10/30/2014 assessment? By
chance, did you advise her of a date that she must file the protest by? If so, what date did you
advise?

Thank you.



Milagros

Milagros 1) Bernardo
Amlitor

Protest Office

(i5) B27-0783 Phone

Configentiality Notice: This e-mail, including ail attachments is for the sole use of the inlended recipient(s) and may
conlain confidential and privileged informalion. Any unauthonized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
conlact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Subject: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Good Afternoon,

Hi there- | was wondering if you could check to see if this account filed a timely protest? CRS:
REDACTED The taxpayer said she did and | just want to verify before any action on my part.

Thanks in advance!
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
{505) 841-6242 Direct

{(505) 841-6326 Fax



From: Antoinette Dominguez

To:
Subject: Re: NM Taxation and Revanue
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:50:21 AM

Actually Andrea also saw in an email where I asked if I had until Jan 31st and you
said yes. She's in the protest office. Her number is 827-9806.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2015, at 11:41 AM, Gonzalez, Rene, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state nm,us>

wrote:

Who is Andrea?

Our emails were sent to the protest office by their request a couple weeks ago. | did
not give you a date- i said you have 90 days from the date of assessment.

Please call me at your earliest convenience.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
{505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez (mailto:antydom99@agl.com]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: Re: NM Taxation and Revenue

{ spoke with Andrea and she said | needed to submit a protest on the protest because
the email communication you and | had it showed | had until the 31st of January not
the 30th.

Antoinette.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2015, at 9:12 AM, Gonzalez, Rene, TRD <Bepe.Gonzalez@state nm.us>

wrote:

Good Morning,

The protest was deemed untimely by the protest office and the liability is



now delinquent. We, therefore, need to discuss payment arrangements.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax



From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

To: Lowe, Kimberle A, TRD: McCall, Dennis TRD
Cc: Dell, Willlam, TRD
Subject: Harold"s Grading and Trucking
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 4:40:27 PM
Attachments: RE Revenue Age ¥ Harold"™ z ;
RE Harold’s Grading and Trucking,msg
Re NM Taxation and Revenue,msq
Good Afternoon,

Here are the emails for your review.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

{S05) 841-6326 Fax



Fx P III
From: Bernardo, Milagras D, TRD
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4.06 PM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: RE: Harold's Grading and Trucking

You did great! Thanks for the email conversation.

From: Gonzalez, Reng, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Subject: RE: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi,

I actually spoke to the taxpayer in November (they were in collections far a smaller amount so that's why | contacted
them). She was already intent to protest the larger amount by then. | attached our email conversation. §told her the
assessment dates {resent them to her), told her she had 50 days, etc. but | never advised an exact date.

Let me know if you have any questions or if | did anything improperl Thanks as always!

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Bernardo, Milagres D, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject: RE: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi Rene,

A letter was received from the taxpayer. Please give the Protest Office a couple of weeks before collecting on the audit
assessment REBCT2p  dated 10/30/2014. | noticed you sent a NOITL before the 90 days on . This sometimes
reminds the taxpayer to file a protest that they would normally not have filed ar have forgotten to file. | noticed that the
taxpayer emailed you inquiring about the date the assessments were sent out. Did they not receive the 10/30/2014
assessment? By chance, did you advise her of a date that she must file the protest by? If so, what date did you advise?

Thank you.
Milagros

Milagns D. Bernando
Awlitor
Protest O(Tier



(H05) BIT- 0983 Phane

Lonfidentiplily Notice: This a-mail, including all aliachmants is for the sale use of the inlended reciplent(s} and may canlain conlidential and privilaged
informalion. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or disiribulion Is prohibited untess spacifically provided under the New Maxico inspaction of Public
Records Acl. if you ara not the inlendad recipient, please contsct the sender and dasiroy alf copies of this message,

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Subject: Harold's Grading and Trucking

Good Afternoon,

Hi there- | was wondering if you could check to see if this account filed a timely protest? CRS: REDACTED The
taxpayer said she did and | just want to verify before any action on my part,

Thanks in advancel
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax



——— == = = Y

From: Antoinette Dominguez <antydom99@aal.com>
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject Re: NM Taxation and Revenue

Actually Andrea also saw in an email where | asked if | had until Jan 31st and you said yes. She's in the protest office. Her
number is 827-9806.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2015, at 11:41 AM, Gonzalez, Rene, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state.nm.us> wrote:

Who is Andrea?

Our emails were sent to the protest office by their request a couple weeks ago. | did not give yau a date-
I said you have 90 days from the date of assessment.

Please call me at your earliest convenience.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
{505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez [mailto:antydom39@aol.com)
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: Re: NM Taxation and Revenue

I spoke with Andrea and she said | needed to submit a protest on the protest because the email
communication you and | had it showed | had until the 31st of January not the 30th.
Antoinette.

Sent from my iPhane

On Feb 23, 2015, at 9:12 AM, Gonzalez, Rene, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good Marning,

The protest was deemed untimely by the protest affice and the Hability is now
delinguent. We, therefore, need to discuss payment arrangements,

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez



Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax



j=———— = E——

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:51 PM

To: Antoinette Dominguez

Subject; RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Idon't want to give you the wrong information so please ask them at 505-827-9806. Thanks!
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) B41-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez [mailto:antydom99@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Does it need to be received by the date or my postmarked by the date?

Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

--—Original Message—

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state.nm.us>
To: Anloinetie Dominguez <antydom99@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Jan 27, 2015 1:19 pm

Subject: RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Here Is the address:

Protest Office
P.O. Box 1671
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1671

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) B41-6326 Fax



From: Antoinette Dominguez {mailto:antydom89(@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi again.
Who do | need to tum in my written protest to?

Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

—Original Massage-—
From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state.nm.us>

To: Anloinette Dominguez <antydom89@aol.com>
Sent: Mon, Jan 26, 2015 12:01 pm

Subject: RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking
There were two audit assessments:

One for Corporate income tax for a tax due of kipacizowas done on October 22" {no langer in protest period)
The other was for gross receipts for a tax due of REDACTEDwas done on October 30*. You have 90 days
from that date 1o protest.

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenus Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Disect

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinstte Dominguez [mzillo:antydom38@anl.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Ganzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Date of assessment being?

Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking
505-264-5224

—-Original Message---—
From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene Gonzalez@state nm.us>

To: Antoinette Dominguez <antydom99@aol.com>
Sent: Mon, Jan 26, 2015 11:54 am
Subject. RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Here you go.

Yes you have 80 days from the date of the assessment to protest.
2



Respectiully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept,
(505) B41-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Anloinette Dominguez [maillo:antydom33@ao!.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: Re: Revenue Agenl for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Rene,

Can i have the FY1 400. Per Marcy Coca this was given to us during the audit process. Apparently | have until January
31st to prolest the audit, right?

Thank you,
Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

Good Afternaon Ms. Dominguez,

It was determined by management o proceed with the assessment of the audit. The audil was assessed yesterday
afierncon. You will be receiving and assessment nolice sometime this next week.

in regards (o the information you provided, | provided the information you sent to management and they aliowed the
waiver of penalty. However, the only adjustment to the audit regarding the disallowed deductions for the transaclions you
specified on the audit workpapers was for the transaction which you indicated was for Vineyard Homes since we were
able to verify Deborah Short was the officer for this company. All other transaclions are still disallowed. If you are in
disagreement you still have the option to prolest the audit. Once you receive the assessment nolice you will have 90 days
to file & writlen protest with the Protest office. Please refer to FY1 400 which was provided to you by the auditor during the
audit process.

Thank you,

Marcy Coca

Tax Auditor IV

NM Taxation and Revenue Department

Audit & Compliance Division

Telephone: (505) 841-6486 Fax: (505) 841-6471
Emall: marcy.co tate.nm.us

—0Original Message—

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state. nm.us>

To: antydom99 <antydom99@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, Nov 26, 2014 2:33 pm

Subject: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking
Hello,

My phone number Is 505-841-6242 and fax is 505-841-6326,
Respectfully,



Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct
(505) 841-6326 Fax



From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

To: Lowe, Kimberle A, TRD; Dell, Willlam, TRD; Dell, Wiliam, TRD
Subject: FW: Harolds Grading & Trucking inc.

Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:31:50 PM

Good Afternoon,

Please see the below email from the protest office. How should [ proceed?
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Umpleby, Andrea M., TRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Cc: Tsabetsaye, Andrick O., TRD

Subject: Harolds Grading & Trucking Inc.

Hi Rene,

| spoke with Andrick regarding Harold's Grading & Trucking IncREDACTED . As you know, the
taxpayer submitted a protest of their audit assessment, but it was two days late. i denied the
protest on 2/9/15. | spoke with Antoinette on February 18, 2015. | advised that she would need to
submit a protest of my protest denial if she would like to dispute whether the protest was timely or
not based on your email. As of today the protest office has not received a protest of the protest

denial.

The audit assessment is past 90 days old. It is delinquent. Since it is not in protest, it is up to ACD to
proceed with collections. | imagine that when you start collection activity they will submit their
protest of the protest denial. If/when the Pratest Office receives a protest of the protest denial,

then | will add a protest indicator to the liability to pull it out of collections.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Andrea Umpleby

Protest Office

NM Taxation & Revenue Dept
PO Box 1671

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1671

PH 505-827-9806



Fax 505-827-2487

Confidentiality Nofice: This e-mail, inciuding all attachments is for the sole use of tha intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexica Inspection of Pubiic Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
conlact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.



From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

To: Lowe. Kimberie A, TRD
Ce: Dell, William, TRD
Subject: In Regards to Harold"s Grading and Trucking

Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 8:54:43 AM
Attachments: RE Revenue Agent for Harold"s Grading and Trucking,msa

Good Morning,
This email is in regards to Harold’s Grading and Trucking.

| made contact with the taxpayer, whom is represented by the owner’s daughter-in-law
(TIA on file), in November. At the time there was a delinquent balance unrelated to the
larger audit assessment which was still in its 90 day protest period. Antoninette Dominguez
was driving at the time so she asked if | could email her my contact information to her
email of antydom99@aol.com which | did. Although the conversation was short, | distinctly
remember Ms. Dominguez saying that she planned to protest the assessment.

| did not hear back from Ms. Dominguez until late January. At that time she emailed me
and asked for a copy of FY1-400 which | promptly gave her. FY1-400 contains the
PROTEST PRODCEDURES and her rights as a taxpayer. On that same email she asked
“Apparently | have until January 31st to protest the audit, right? “ to which | replied “Yes
you have 90 days from the date of the assessment to protest.”

Ms. Dominguez then asked what was the actual date of assessment. At that time, | pulled
the assessment letters from gentax and gave her the assessment date from the letter

which was October 30", 2014. | then clearly wrote “You have 90 days from that date to
protest” at the end of the email with bolded emphasis on the word “days" as to dispel any
ambiguous language from my previous email.

in summary, | feel that | was trying to be absolutely helpful to the taxpayer in her questions
and concerns. On two separate occasions | advised her via email that she had 90 days to
protest the audit and I also provided FYI-400 which clearly outlines Protest procedures
and her rights as a taxpayer. | also feel that if my first statement of “Yes you have 90 days
from the date of the assessment to protest” was ambiguous, unclear, or grammatically
incorrect then my second email statement of “You have 90 days from that date to protest”
was extremely clear and made up for the first statement.

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax



From: Gonzalez, Rene, JRD

Ta Antginette Dominguez
Subject: RE: Revenue Agent for Harold"s Grading and Trucking
Date: Tuesday, Yanuary 27, 2015 1:50:00 PM

I don’t want to give you the wrong information so please ask them at 505-827-9806. Thanks!
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(S0S) 841-6242 Direct

{S0S) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez [mailto:antydom@9@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD

Subject: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Daes it need to be received by the date or my postmarked by the date?

Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

----- Original Message-----

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene Gonzalez@state nm.us>

To: Antoinette Dominguez <antydom39@aol.com>
Sent: Tue, Jan 27, 2015 1:19 pm

Subject: RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking
Here is the address:

Protest Office
P.O. Box 1671
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1671

Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez [mailto:antvdom99@aol.com]



Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:09 PM
To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subjact: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hi again.
Who do | need to tumn in my written protest to?

Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

-----0riginal Message-----

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

REDACTED

One for Corporate income tax for a tax due of ;i1\ ||} was done on October 22" (no
longer in protest period)

The other was for gross receipts for a tax due of REDACTED was done on October 30",
You have 90 days from that date to protest.

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

---=-Original Message-----
From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene Gonzalez@siate.nm.us>

To: Antoinette Dominguez <antydom99@aol.com>
Sent: Mon, Jan 26, 2015 11:54 am



Subject: RE: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Here you go.

Yes you have 90 days from the date of the assessment to protest.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6242 Direct

(505) 841-6326 Fax

From: Antoinette Dominguez [mailto:antydom99@aol.com])
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD
Subject: Re: Revenue Agent for Harold’s Grading and Trucking

Rene,

Can i have the FYI 400. Per Marcy Coca this was given to us during the audit process. Apparently |
have until January 31st to protest the audit, right?

Thank you,
Antoinette Dominguez
Harold's Grading & Trucking

Good Afternoon Ms. Dominguez,

It was determined by management to proceed with the assessment of the audit. The audit was
assessed yesterday aftemoon. You will be receiving and assessment notice sometime this next week.

In regards to the information you provided, | provided the information you sent to management and
they allowed the waiver of penalty. However, the only adjustment to the audit regarding the disallowed
deductions for the transactions you specified on the audit workpapers was for the transaction which
you indicated was for Vineyard Homes since we were able to verify Deborah Short was the officer for
this company. All other transactions are still disallowed. if you are in disagreement you still have the
option to protest the audit. Once you receive the assessment notice you will have 90 days to file a
written protest with the Protest office. Please refer to FY! 400 which was provided to you by the auditor
during the audit process.

Thank you,

Marcy Coca

Tax Auditor IV

NM Taxation and Revenue Department

Audit & Compliance Division

Telephone: (505) 841-6486 Fax: (505) 841-6471

Email: marcy.coca@state.nm.us



-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Gonzalez, Rene, TRD, TRD <Rene.Gonzalez@state nm.us>
To: antydom88 <antydom99@aol.com>

Sent: Wed, Nov 26, 2014 2:33 pm

Subject: Revenue Agent for Harold's Grading and Trucking

Hello,

My phone number is 505-841-6242 and fax is 505-841-6326.
Respectfully,

Rene Gonzalez

Revenue Agent

Taxation & Revenue Dept.

(505) 841-6242 Direct
(505) 841-6326 Fax



From: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 2:39 PM

To: Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD

Cc: Baxter, Shannon L., TRD

Subject: Harold's Trucking discussion with Secretary Padilla

Lizzy,

The Secretary came by my office today to discuss the audit of Harold’s Trucking.
She stated:
 That she believed the discussion and issue has been blown cut of proportion.
¢ That she is only trying to address the issue of penalty
o Thisis a change from her initial desire to provide an affidavit as ‘other evidence’ to support the
deductions attesting to fact that she was in possession of the NTTCs in question and that they
were destroyed
¢ That she spoke to Brad Odell and was advised to let ACD proceed with the assessment

There was some additional discussion where she suggested the department do away with NTTCs altogether and allow
deductions based on the nature of the transaction so that we are not playing ‘gotcha’

| reminded her that the department has provided a better system for tracking NTTCs and that we have adjusted our
audit procedures to be favorable to the taxpayer with analysis of NTFCNET.

Respectfully

Kevin Sourisseau

Deputy Director, Audit & Compliance Division
Tel: (505) 841-6333 (Albuquergue)

Tel: (505) 827-0901 (Santa Fe)
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From: VanDenzen, Brian, DFA

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:50 PM

To: Odell, Brad, TRD; Monforte, john, TRD
Cc Tsabetsaye, Andrick O., TRD

Subject: April Tax List

Attachments: Tax Hearings List Final.doc

Please find the tax list attached, current as of 4:00 p-m. this afternoon.
Thanks,

Brian Van®enzgn

Chief Hearing Officer

Hearing Bureau

New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department
P.O. Box 630

Santa Fe, NM 87504-063

Phone: (505) 827-9714

Fax:  (505) 827-9732

Confidentiplity Nogice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided for under the
New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act or by express permission of Bran VanDenzen. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.
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Total Protests to be heard: 138

Red-post July 1, 2013 hearings
*Scheduling conference

**Merits post July 1, 2013 hearings
Scheduling conference or Merit

Group A -audit, corporate, lawyer filed protests cases and Group B-PIT, interest and penalty
Week 1-{Group B cases) Tax HO

Week 2-(Group A case) Tax HO

Week 3-Dee Dee

Week 4-(Group B) X

Week 4-Chief
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From: VanDenzen, 8rian, DFA

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Odell, Brad, TRD; Belles, Julia, TRD; Tsabetsaye, Andrick O., TRD
Subject: Tax Hearing List

Attachments: Tax Hearings List Final.doc

Good afternoon,

Please find the updated Tax Hearing List attached to this email. The list includes all dates for
Scheduling Conferences set on Friday, continuance requests received through Friday, and e-
requests received today.

Thanks,

Brian Van®enzen

Chief Hearing Officer

Hearing Bureau

New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department
P.O. Box 630

Santa Fe, NM 87504-063

Phone: (505) 827-9714

Fax:  (505) 827-9732

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all artachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidendal
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure ot distribution is prohibired unless specifically provided for under the
New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act or by express permission of Brian VanDenzen. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.
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Total Protests to be heard; 133

Red-post July 1, 2013 hearings
*Scheduling conference

**Merits post July 1, 2013 hearings
Scheduling conference or Merit
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From: VanDenzen, Bran, TRD

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Monforte, John, TRD

Subject: Tax Ust

Hi John,
Please find the attached tax list updated through Friday and today.

Thanks,

Brian VanDenzen

Chief Heanng Officer

Heanng Bureau

New Mexico Taxaden and Revenue Department
P.O. Box 630

Sanea e, NM 87504-063

Phone: (505) 827-9714

Fax:  (505) 827-9732

Confidennaliry Nodce: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and pavileged information. Any unauthogized review, use, disclosure or distdbution is prohibited unless specifically provided for ender the
New Mexico Inspecuon of Public Records Act ar by espress permission of Boan VaaDenzen. If you are not the intended redipient, please
conract the seader and destroy all copies of this message.
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From: YanDenzen, Brian, DFA

To: Odell, 8rad. TRD; Belies, Jufia, TRD; Tsabetsave, Andrick O., TRD
Subject: Tax Hearing List
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 4:30:06 PM

Attachments: Tax_Headngs List Final.doc

Good afternoon,

Please find the updated Tax Hearing List attached to this email. The list includes
all dates for Scheduling Conferences set on Friday, continuance requests received
through Friday, and e-requests received today.

Thanks,

Brian VanPenzegn

Chief Hearing Officer

Hearing Bureau

New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department
P.O. Box 630

Santa Fe, NM 87504-063

Phone: (505) 827-9714

Fax:  (505) 827-9732

Confidenality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
conmnin confidential and prvileged information. Any unauthorzed review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided for under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act or by express permission of
Brian VanDenzen. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this

message.
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
Week 1-(Group B cases) Tax HO

Week 2-(Group A case) Tax HO

Week 3-Dee Dee

Week 4-(Group B) X

Week 4-Chief

Page 4 of 4



- -—“

From: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Tsabetsaye, Andrick O,, TRD; Dillon, Thomas, TRD; Pogan, Danny, TRD; Umpleby, Andrea

M., TRD; Griego, Mary, TRD; Galewaler, Veronica, TRD; Carlisle, Jennifer, TRD; Varela,
Sonya K., TRD; Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD; Odell, Brad, TRD; Wolinsky, Melinda, TRD;
Crociata, Frank V, TRD; Belles, Julia, TRD; Terr, Lewis J,, TRD; Morgan, Elena, TRD; Breen,
Peter, TRD; Friedman, Cordelia, TRD; Bailey, Mary, TRD; Silva, Patricia, TRD; Kaniatobe,
Victoria, TRD; Vargas, Theresa, TRD

Subject: FW: Updated Hearings Schedule
Attachments: Tax Hearings List Final.doc
FYi.

Lonfidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intendsd recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosura or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and dastroy sif coples of this message.

From: Griego, John, TRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Subject: RE: Updated Hearings Schedule

Brian sent the current list to Andrick, Brad and Julia yesterday.

Fobhn Grieqo

Y eqal Assistant

Taxation & RAebvenue Dept.
Hearving's Wureau

(5305)827 -0466 phone
(505)827-9732 fax

From: Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Griego, John, TRD

Subject: Updated Hearings Schedule

Hi JD:

May | have an update hearings schedule?
Thank you.

Mila

//ZZVI'(J a E/Ila ﬁ//(
Auditor



Protest Office

Legal Services Bureau

State of New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department
1100 South St. Francis Dr,, Ste 1100

PO Box 1671

Santa Fe NM 87504-1671

{505) 827-0783 Phone

(505) 827-2487 Fax

milagrosd.bernardo@state.nm.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including ail attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may conlain confidential and pnvileged
information. Any unauthonzed review, use, disciosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended reciplent, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this massage.
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From: Cariisle, Jennifer, TRD
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Tsabetsaye, Andrick O, TRD; Umpleby, Andrea M., TRD; Griego, Mary, TRD; Martinez,

Jeanette, TRD; Galewaler, Veronica, TRD; Pogan, Danny, TRD; Pacheco, Nicholas A, TRD;
Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD; Dillon, Thomas, TRD; Odell, Brad, TRD; Wolinsky, Melinda,
TRD; Crociata, Frank V, TRD; Belles, Julia, TRD; Morgan, Eiena, TRD; Breen, Peter, TRD;
Friedman, Cordelia, TRD; Vargas, Theresa, TRD: Kaniatabe, Victoria, TRD; Bailey, Mary,
TRD; Silva, Patricia, TRD

Subject: Hearings List

Attachments: Tax Hearings List Final.doc

Good Morning All,
Attached is an updated hearings list. Have a great day!

~a
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From: Baxter, Shannon L, TRD

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 7:50 AM

To: Scott, Ron, TRD

Subject: FW: Harold's Trucking discussion with Secretary Padilla

The initial update

From: Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Saurisseau, Kevin, TRD

Cc: Baxter, Shannon L., TRD

Subject: RE: Harold's Trucking discussion with Secretary Padilla

Thank you, Kevin, for the information.

Director, Audit & Compliance Division

Tel (505) 841-6484 (Aibuquerque)
Tel (505) 827-0357 (Santa Fe)

TAXATION
REVENUE

S EW MLMNICO

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
» That she believed the discussion and issue has been blown out of proportion.
e That sheis only trying to address the issue of penalty
o This Is a change from her initial desire to provide an affidavit as ‘other evidence’ to support the
deductions attesting to fact that she was in possession of the NTTCs in question and that they
were destroyed
» That she spoke to Brad Odell and was advised to let ACD proceed with the assessment

There was some additional discussion where she suggested the department do away with NTTCs altogether and allow
deductions based on the nature of the transaction so that we are not playing ‘gotcha’

| reminded her that the department has provided a better system for tracking NTTCs and that we have adjusted our
audit procedures to be favorable to the taxpayer with analysis of NTTCNET.



Respectfully

Kevin Sourisseau

Deputy Director, Audit & Compiiance Division
Tel: (505) 841-6333 (Albuquerque)

Tel: (505) 827-0901 (Santa Fe)

TAXATION
REVENUE
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From: Griego, John. TRD
To: Mwmmﬁmwm

Temry, TRO; Arellano, Amy L., TRD; Richard Anklam
Ce: Hoxie, DerDee, TRD; YanDenzen, Brian, TRD
Subject: Harold’s Grading and Trucking Co. D&0
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:12:05 AM

Attachments: Harolds Grading and Trycking Co DH.pdf

Attached is the Decision & Order in the matter of Haroid’s Grading and Trucking Co.

Fobn Griego

Legal Assgistant

Taxation & Revenue Bept.
{Bearing's Bureau

(505)827 -0466 phone
(505)827 -9732 fax



BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER
OF THE TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROTEST OF
HAROLD’S GRADING AND TRUCKING, CO., No. 15-20
TO THE DENIAL OF PROTEST ISSUED UNDER
LETTER ID NO. 11708255184
DECISION AND ORDER

A formal hearing on the above-referenced protest was held May 29, 2015, before Hearing
Officer Dee Dee Hoxie. The Taxation and Revenue Department (Department) was represented by
Mr. Brad Odell, Chief Legal Counsel. Ms. Andrea Umpleby, Auditor, Mr. Tom Dillon, Auditor,
and Mr. Rene Gonzalez also appeared on behalf of the Department. Ms. Antoniette Dominguez,
Officer Manager, and Ms. Sharon Domingez, Owner, appeared on behalf of Harold’s Grading
and Trucking, Co. (Taxpayer). Ms. Antointte Dominguez represented the Taxpayer. All
references to Ms. Dominguez in the body of this decision refer to Ms. Antoinette Dominguez.
The Hearing Officer took notice of all documents in the administrative file. Based on the
evidence and arguments presented, IT IS DECIDED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS:

FINDINGS OF FACT

l. On October 30, 2014, the Department assessed the Taxpayer for gross receipts tax,

penaity, and interest.
2. The Taxpayer received that notice of assessment on October 31, 2014,
3. On January 30, 2015, per the postmark, the Taxpayer filed a formal protest letter.
4, On February 9, 2015, the Department denied the Taxpayer’s protest as it was not filed

timely.



10.
I1.

22

13.

14,

15.

Ninety days from the assessment on October 30, 2014 was January 28, 2015, Ninety
days from the service on October 3 1, 2014 was January 29, 2015.

On March 6, 2015, the Taxpayer filed a protest to the denial of the protest to the
assessment.

On March 25, 2015, the Department filed a Request for Hearing asking that the
Taxpayer’s protest be scheduled for a formal administrative hearing.

On March 27, 2015, the Hearings Bureau issued a notice of hearing. The hearing date
was set within ninety days of the protest.

Ms. Dominguez corresponded with the Department on behalf of the Taxpayer regarding
the assessment. Ms. Dominguez believed that they had until January 31, 2015 to file a
protest to the assessment.

Ms. Dominguez asked Mr. Gonzalez in an email if they had until January 31, 2015 to file
a protest.

Mr. Gonzalez responded by saying yes and that the protest had to be filed within 90 days
of the assessment.

Ms. Dominguez replied and asked for clarification on the date of the assessment.

Mr. Gonzalez replied that the date of the assessment was October 30, 2014, and that the
protest had to be filed within 90 days of that date,

The Department provided a signed certified return receipt from the mailing of the
assessment that showed that the assessment was delivered to the Taxpayer on October 31,
2014,

Ms. Dominguez did not understand how to calculate the 90 days and believed that they

had until January 31, 2015,

Harold’s Gruding and Trucking, Co.
Letter ID No. L1708255184
puge 2 of 5



16.  Ms. Dominguez felt that by replying yes to her question regarding January 31, 2015, the
Department had misled her as to the deadline and should be estopped from asserting the
90-day deadline.

DISCUSSION
The issue to be decided is whether the Taxpayer’s protest was properly denied as it was
filed more than 90 days afier the assessment,

Deadline to file a protest.

“Any protest by a taxpayer shall be filed within ninety days of the date of the mailing to

or service upon the taxpayer by the department of the notice of assessment”. NMSA 1978, § 7-

2-24 (C) (emphasis added). The word “shall” indicates that the provision is mandatory, not
discretionary. See Marbob Energy Corp. v. N.M. Oil Conservation Comm n., 2009-NMSC-013,
1122, 146 N.M. 24. Any protest that is not filed within the time will not be accepted and divests
the Department of authority to consider the protest. See 3.1.7.10 and 3.1.7.11 NMAC. When a
taxpayer fails to file a protest within that deadline, consideration of the protest is properly
denied. See Lopez v. N.M. Dep’t. of Taxation and Revenue, 1997-NMCA-115, 76-10, 124 N.M.
270. See also Associated Petroleum T; ransp. v. Shephard, 1949-NMSC-002, § 6-11, 53 N.M. 52
(holding that a protest filed two days afier the statutory deadline for filing was not timely and
that there was no jurisdiction to hear the protest). See also Chan v. Montoya, 201 1-NMCA-072,
17, 150N.M. 44 (holding that a complaint that was not filed within the statutory deadline for
filing was not timely and should be denied).

The Taxpayer failed to file the protest within 90 days of the service of the assessment.
The Taxpayer’s protest was filed one day late. Therefore, the protest was properly denied.

Estoppel.

Harold's Grading and Trucking, Co.
Letter ID No. L1708255184
page 3 of 5



For statutory estoppel to apply, a taxpayer must establish that their actions were done “in
accordance with any ruling addressed to the party personally and in writing by the secretary”,
NMSA 1978, §7-1-60 (1 993). Rulings must be written statements of the secretary that interpret the
statutes to which they relate. See NMSA 1978, § 9-11-6.2 (B) (1995). In orderto be effective,
rulings must be reviewed by the attorney general or the Department’s legal counsel and the fact of
the review must be indicated on the ruling. See NMSA 1978, § 9-11-6.2 (C) (1995). Mr.
Gonzalez’s emails to the Taxpayer do not constitute a ruling and statutory estoppel does not apply.

To the extent that the Taxpayer’s arguments might encompass equitable estoppel, they are
overruled as hearing officers cannot grant equitable estoppel. See 44 Oilfield Service v. New
Mexico State Corp. Comm'n, 118 N.M. 273,881 P.2d 18 (1994) (holding that an administrative
agency cannot grant the equitable remedy of estoppel because that power is held exclusively by the
judiciary). Moreover, Mr. Gonzalez’s initial reply to the Taxpayer’s question might be somewhat
ambiguous since he prefaced his reply with “yes”, but his email sent a few minutes later clarified
the requirement that the protest must be filed within 90 days of the October 30, 2014 assessment.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

A. The Taxpayer filed a timely written protest to the denial of protest issued under
Letter ID number L1708255184, and Jurisdiction lies over the parties and the subject matter of this
protest.

B. The Taxpayer filed its protest to the assessment more than 90 days after the notice of
assessment was served. Therefore, the Taxpayer failed to file a timely protest to the assessment.
See NMSA 1978, § 7-1-24.

C. The protest was properly denied. See id See 3.1.7.10 and 3.L.7.11 NMAC. See

Lopez v. N.M. Dep't. of Taxation and Revenue, 1997-NMCA-115.

Harold’s Grading and Trucking, Co.
Letter ID No. L1708255184
page 4 of §



For the foregoing reasons, the Taxpayer's protest is DENIED.

DATED: June 29, 2015.

Harold’s Grading and Trucking. Ca.
Letter ID No. L1708255184
page S of 5

o Olr Gt

DEE DEE HOXIE

Hearing Officer

Taxation & Revenue Department
Post Office Box 630

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0630
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Please see attached.
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Vargas, Theresa, TRD

Wednesday, luly 01, 2015 4:04 PM

Bailey, Mary, TRD; Bearden, lan, TRD; Belles, Julia, TRD; Bernardo, Milagros D, TRD;
Breen, Peter, TRD; Carlisle, Jennifer, TRD; Crociata, Frank V, TRD; Dicken, John, TRD;
Dillon, Thomas, TRD; Friedman, Cordelia, TRD: Galewaler, Veronica, TRD; Griego, Mary,
TRD; Kaniatobe, Victoria, TRD; Martinez, Jeanette, TRD; Morgan, Elena, TRD; Odell, Brad,
TRD; Pacheco, Nicholas A, TRD; Pogan, Danny, TRD; Silva, Patricia, TRD; Terr, Lewis J.,

TRD; Tsabetsaye, Andrick O., TRD; Umpleby, Andrea M., TRD; Varela, Sonya K., TRD;
Wolinsky, Melinda, TRD

Harold's Grading and Trucking, Co.
Decision and Order - Harold's Grading and Trucking, Co..pdf



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
LETTER ID NO. L1708255184
DECISION AND ORDER

A formal hearing on the above-referenced protest was held May 29, 20135, before Hearing
Officer Dee Dee Hoxie. The Taxation and Revenue Department {Department) was represented by
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
1. On October 30, 2014, the Department assessed the Taxpayer for gross receipts tax,
penalty, and interest.
2. The Taxpayer received that notice of assessment on October 31, 2014.

3. On January 30, 2015, per the postmark, the Taxpayer filed a formal protest letter.
4. On February 9, 2015, the Department denied the Taxpayer’s protest as it was not filed

timely.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Ninety days from the assessment on October 30, 2014 was January 28, 2015. Ninety
days from the service on October 31, 2014 was January 29, 2015.

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

Ms. Dominguez replied and asked for clarification on the date of the assessment,

Mr. Gonzalez replied that the date of the assessment was October 30, 2014, and that the
protest had to be filed within 90 days of that date.

The Department provided a signed certified return receipt from the mailing of the
assessment that showed that the assessment was delivered to the Taxpayer on October 31,
2014.

Ms. Dominguez did not understand how to calculate the 90 days and believed that they

had until January 31, 2015.

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
filed more than 90 days afier the assessment.

Deadline to file a protest.

“Any protest by a taxpayer shall be filed within ninety days of the date of the mailing to

or service upon the taxpayer by the department of the notice of assessment”. NMSA (978, § 7-

2-24 (C) (emphasis added). The word “shall” indicates that the provision is mandatory, not

discretionary. See Marbob Energy Corp. v. N.M. Oil Conservation Comm 'n., 2009-NMSC-013,

722, 146 N.M. 24. Any protest that is not filed within the time will not be accepted and divests

the Department of authority to consider the protest. See 3.1.7.10 and 3.1.7.11 NMAC. When a

taxpayer fails to file a protest within that deadline, consideration of the protest is properly

denied. See Lopezv. N.M. Dep't. of Taxation and Revenue, 1997-NMCA-115, § 6-10, 124 N.M.

270. See also Associated Petroleum Transp. v. Shephard, 1949-NMSC-002, § 6-11, 53 N.M. 52

(holding that a protest filed two days after the statutory deadline for filing was not timely and

that there was no jurisdiction to hear the protest). See also Chan v. Montoya, 2011-NMCA-072,

97, 150 N.M. 44 (holding that a complaint that was not filed within the statutory deadline for

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
accordance with any ruling addressed to the party personally and in writing by the secretary”.
NMSA 1978, §7-1-60 (1993). Rulings must be written statements of the secretary that interpret the
statutes to which they relate. See NMSA 1978, § 9-11-6.2 (B) (1995). In order to be effective,
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
overruled as hearing officers cannot grant equitable estoppel. See A4 Oilfield Service v. New
Mexico State Corp. Comm'n, 118 N.M. 273, 881 P.2d 18 (1994) (holding that an administrative
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
Letter ID number L1708255184, and jurisdiction lies over the parties and the subject matter of this
protest,

B. The Taxpayer filed its protest to the assessment more than 90 days after the notice of
assessment was served. Therefore, the Taxpayer failed to file a timely protest to the assessment.
See NMSA 1978, § 7-1-24,

C. The protest was properly denied. See id. See 3.1.7.10 and 3.1.7.11 NMAC. See
Lopezv. NM. Dep't. of Taxation and Revenue, 1997-NMCA-115.

Harold’s Grading and Trucking, Co.
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For the foregoing reasons, the Taxpayer's protest is DENIED.

DATED: lJune 29, 2015.

Harold’s Grading and Trucking, Co.
Letter ID No. L1708255184
page 5 of 5
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DEE DEE HOXIE

Hearing Officer

Taxation & Revenue Department
Post Office Box 630

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0630



From: Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:12 PM
To: Padilla, Demesia, TRD

Cc: Monforte, John, TRD; Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD
Subject: Audit in Progress Report

Demesia,

As per your request, audit in progress report is attached.

Director, Audit & Compliance Division
Tel; (505) 841-6484 (Albuguerque)
Tel. (5805) 827-0357 (Santa Fe)
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For your information.

Laurie Cubbin
Audit Supervisor

ATSS - Audit Technicat Support Services

(505) 222-6663



WEEKLY ATSS AUDIT TRACKING REPORT 9/2/14

ATSS ATSS 10-DAY
RCVD REVIEW EXPIRE EXTEND
DATE DATE DATE AUDITOR REVIEWER ID# TAXPAYER COMMENTS
REDACTED  RFDACTED REDACTED REUACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTEDRCDACTED REDACTED REDACTED RLDACTEDREDACTED
LNt REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTLD
REDACTFDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REIACTITT REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEL REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED stk REDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED Ri:DACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLDREDACTED
REDAMTIO REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDRIDACTLD
REDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED RLDACTED REDACTED
REOACTEO  REDACIED  *aliin REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
REDAUTID  REDACTED  Arascin REDACTID REDACTED RLDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
REDALTED REDACTED REDACTED RLDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFO REDACTED REDACTED RLODACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED  REDACTFD REDACTLDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDR REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REGUCTTD REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED KLDACTLD
RIDACTFIr RLDACTLD RFOACTED REDACTED REDACIED
RFtTY D REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLD
REDACTIE REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED RLDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED  RbMTID REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACILD
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTLD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REBACTED
REDPACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
9/2/14 Page 1



WEEKLY ATSS AUDIT TRACKING REPORT 9/2/14

ATSS ATSS 10-DAY  10-DAY
RCVD  REVIEW EXPIRE EXTEND
DATE DATE DATE DATE  AUDITOR REVIEWER 1D# TAXPAYER COMMENTS
REDACTED  REDACTED  REDACTER  REDACTED  REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED RUDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTCD REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDRFDACTEDREDACTED
REINCTLD REDACTFD  REDACTED  PIDACTID REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTFD  REDACTFD  REDACTED  REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
RFNACTEN  REDACTED  REDACTREN  REDACTED  RLEDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDRLDACTLDREDACTED
RIACTTD REDACTLED HEDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
RILACTT RIDACTED  RIDACTED  REDACTER  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
RELACTED REDACTED  WFDAUTED REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED  RIDAUCTED  REDACTED  REDACHED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDRLDACTLD RLDACTED
REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED  REDACTED  AIIACTEDR REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED HEDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDRFDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
RINACTEN REDACTFDY  REDACTED  BIMCTIR REDACTED REDACTED HREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTLDREDACTED
RLDACTED REDACITD  REDACTED  wipACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLEDREDACTED
REDACITD  REDAUIED  RZDACTED REDACTLEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTLDRLDACTLD
7118114 HECTOR GOMEZ MARK WACHTER AEDACTED HAROLD'S GRADING & TRUCKING FA-CRS-CIT-RETURNEDFOR REWORK
REDACTIN  REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTFDREDACTLD
HEDACTED  RELALIFL REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
HEDACTED  REDACTED  RFOUTID REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED  AEDACTED REDACTLED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLD
REDACTED  REDACIFO REDACTFD REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLDREDACTED
MDRTD  REDACIED  WEDACTER REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
FEDACIED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED RLDACTED
REDACTED  REDACTED  REDACTFD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
RFDACTFD  REDALTFD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTFD)  REDACTFD)  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
RENDACTFD REDACTLED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

9/2/14 Page 2



WEEKLY ATSS AUDIT TRACKING REPORT 9/2/14

ATSS ATSS 10-DAY  10-DAY
RCVD  REVIEW EXPIRE EXTEND
DATE DATE DATE DATE AUDITOR REVIEWER ID# TAXPAYER COMMENTS
REDACTID REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTER
HEDACTI 2 REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
HEDACTF REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTENREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFD REDACTED REDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFD REDACTED REDACTLED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFD HEDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTELH HEDACTLD RFDACTED REDACTEDRLDACTED RIDACTED
REDACTED) REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTLED RIDACTID
REDACIED REDACTED {EDACTED RFDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED HEDACTED
REDALTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
HEDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACILD RFDACTED REDACTLO
HEDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTLE
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
RFDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTID REQACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEGREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED RLEDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACIED
REDACTFD RLDACTED HRLDACTLD REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED RENACTED
REDACTFD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFD REDACTLDREDACTED REDACTFD REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
92/14 Page 3



ATSS PROJECTED ASSESSMENTS 9/2/14

ATSS PROJECTED ASSESSMENT
RCVD WAIVER TPBOR AUDITOR ID# TAXPAYER CRSMDT/TPT CITIPIT WKC
REDACTFD REDACTED RLDACTLD REDACTED REDACTLDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDALTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED RDACIE

REDAUT REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACIEY

MDD REDACTFD  RIDACTD REDACTLD KEDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTFD
REDACTED MDMID  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD REDACTFD  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED BEDACTEY)

REPACTID Repactio  REDACTED REDACTFD REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD RipACTFO REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED iy

RELATTD REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED FEDACTIR
RFOACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTER
REDACTED RFDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

RIHACHTO RIDACTIO  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

RO WP REDACIEO  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACIED

il REDACIES  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

7118114 6/30/114 7112114 HECTOR GOMEZ REDACTED HARQOLD'S GRADING REDACTED REDACTLD

REDACTFU REDACIED RLEDACFLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD REDACIED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDALTFO REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLED

REDACTELD REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED RIDMTED  REDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED Fmwito
REDACIED  REDACTED  REDACTER  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTFD e REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTF] REDACIED REDACTED REDACTEL REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD PIDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED
RIDACTED REDMTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED LIRS
AMLUTD  RIOACTED  RIDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED CLiaCy

AT REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTRR REDCTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED



ATSS PROJECTED ASSESSMENTS 9/2/14

ATSS PROJECTED ASSESSMENT

RCVD WAIVER TPBOR AUDITOR ID# TAXPAYER CRSWDTTPT CIT/PIT WKC

REDACTED RIDACTED  REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED LONLTED REDACTER

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED REDACTED PLRALEED

REDACTED REDACIED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREUACTED REDACTED  REDACTED

REDACTFD  REDACTED  REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

RELACTID REDMCTEL  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACILD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

aracT REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED gl

REpACTFO ML REDACTED REDACTED REDACTLD REDACTED

REDACTFO  HEDACTED  BIOACTID REDACTEOREDACTED  REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED RLEDACTEL

REDACTFD REDMTED  REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDALTID RFDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTFD REDACILD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACIED DERARE

AT REDACTED  HEDACTLD REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTLD REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED R

REDACTER REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD REDACIED REDACTED REDACTED HEDACTLDREDACTED REDACTED

REDACTFD  HEDACTED  REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED AL
REDACIED REDACTED  KEDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



From:
To:

Ca:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

ATSS audit tracking report
Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:34:58 AM

ATSS REVIEW TRACKING REPORT 8.12,19.s

Laurie Cubbin
Audit Supervisor

ATSS - Audit Technical Support Services

(505) 222-6663
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To:

Subject:
Attachments:

ATSS audit tracking report
Wednesday, August 20, 2014 6:54:44 AM

ATSS REVIEW TRACKING REPORT 8,19.14.xls

Laurie Cubbin
Audit Supervisor

ATSS - Audit Technical Support Services

{505) 222-6663
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ATSS audit tracking report,
Tuesday, September (09, 2014 3:47;52 PM
ATSS REVIEW TRACKING REPORT 9.9.14.wds

Laurie Cubbin
Audit Supervisor

ATSS - Audit Technical Support Services

(505) 222-6663



1 abey vL/8/6

IEE ISR E Pt

(ER MR

FUELON VR

(ARRIBLEIEFHER

PR SRS IDE I

(SRR SR HISE

LY

FLE (Y

RN DO ROV B

LR Y GGV CHALVTY L N

SINIWWOD HIAYIXYL #Q1 HIMIIATYH HOLIONY  31vQ 3aiva diva  Ziva
ON3IXT JEIdXE MAIATY OADY
AVI-0L  AYQ-0L S5V S51v

v1/6/6 LHOdIYH ONIMOVHL LIANY SSLIY ATMIIM



z abieg

¥1/6/6

diatowan

GAEYEINTELOVaIY

LELIVETY

LIV

CELADW(TINGRLIYOTY

JRLVATIARLOYaIY

HLIVERY

GALIVANY

[SEIMLLORD

{TELY

i

GELVITY

CHIDVITTRICALLOY G

LRGN

G410V49%

[EERMLILEET ]

LIV

LIV VTG LW QY

[EEIRASERE]

[BEENZEE

SR EY]

ALY

LAVQHY

GHIIVCEERIGRIOV QY

CLLFOEY

[SE R LSA ]

UFLIVILY

LRGSR

QR LIVETHOE L VRGO YOEY

7 L3% 0

ALY

RAAVEL

{EDYURY

UHIDVOSR

RLEOVONTS

CRLIGAY

VLT

LRIV

CELLIN O

LSRRNTEE ]

TEIVITA

QALY ETRIEI DY

[EE R LT R b

AV

PVHETH

GHLIYOTHSLOV Y

EALvVaET

LV

LIV

IV EIMGILIVATY

CLELDVIELH

LIV

ERLVEY

SHEDYUIHUHIVEEY

LSRRG AU E L ICE RIS E HISE RIS E ]

CUPLTRY

ALy

A Lvasy

P

LIV VY

AHLDVETRABLVAOAIIVOSY

REEFI LR

AR LVEH

CHLVEYY

(SRR SRR E RN R PO R L e £ ]

GRLIVUE

REVYE

fRELOY Y

LRI

TP TR LYY

GRLVOAOR ] YOO Lv T

[HEERIZE RN

GLOV R

IV

GLDVERHERI VAT

LDV YOI

ALY

LELLIVITTH

EINYOTEY

R E TGV

TLIBVITTL LYY

LV

AV

(SRR RN

LR LIV

[SEFRLEIE

SRR LSS

[AERML SRR HICE RN EE P EER IR 24

LIV

[SEF WA

[EEEMLCEE ]

ESESNEL S 3:)

LLAVETIH

LAV OESNEN LYY

ATV Y

GRIDVGTH

LV

LAV

LS R I IS SR H]

[EIRVEEE]

LY OTRANLIVNY

BV OH QR LIYONHGALDYVOIITILIVUAY

(RRIVIETY

GALDVTEH

1

ALERH

1LY

CEERFVITIN

HHOMIH HOAGINGNEIY-1I0-SHIv

ONDOAYL ¥ ONIOVHD S.0104YH

(EERRS AL eH b |

HILHIVA MuviN

ZIW0D HOLO3H

PLIBLIL

CALIVETHEOVITH

HHLVOUYE

(SRR AUEE ]

(LYY

VALV IR LIV

[ERERIRESE)

LY

CRLIVOIMETILIDYC

HUAALLIVATH

QAL OHHOZLIVINY

LEXEMLLSES: ]

LRV

LRIV LW

THELIVIEER

CRLEOVEETY CELLDVIENOQE LV Ry

ALV IOYY

CHRLOYVITS

GHLIVATY

QLY

EL

LEERRARYE

diavaEiy

THLAVGY

CERLIVOHFRG LI VON ALV QU VY

ARV EIAGE LYY

LETLOVTY

d3.0vany

EEE R LEE )

CHEVIR

£

GHADVUENGY LIV

CALVIRRGT L YOIV

ALY

3.3V Y

QHLIVOsE

ROV YO0 L v 0T 0T e

LDV O L YOI L aay

GaL3vans

LRV

LIV

LW

RLIVOTY

[SERAR LK )] LEE RN AL E HIE R ASA T ]

CELLDVITBINIOELL VG

LUE RS E H

GHLIY

CRLLDVONY

UL

LYy

[ERE NSRRI e BT

AERI LR s S E RN A1)

[EHRMLLEX ]

[SERMASERT

LRV

ATELINETIN

AR

UV GITHOALVAIHALIYOTY

GLLVARARLIYOIGHID¥E

[SERNMAYEE

QRIDVEEH

[SERNILTER 1)

LRV

ALV

G LIVETHEILDY TR LDVIROLLOVIEY LERLOVORRGESVAING I OVETHGRADYATY A3V E QALY MRLVIHARGALIVATY  G2idviian  rsspnvasn OULIV088  giinedds
SINIWKROD HAAVIXYL #01 HaMIINIH HOLKANY ALva 3Lva H2iva 3iva
ONZLXZ JHidX3 M3I3IAE" GADYd

AV3-0L  AV3-0L SS51Y SSLY

v1/6/6 LHOdTH ONDIOVHL LIANY SSLY ATMIIM



£ obey

VE/B/6

[RERM XSRS

LR

LI OVELEY

(A

AN ST RIS AR EE

F i &
..... P— ey
gt [SERIE SRR £
[E3 ] i LHT UV [SEAS LSO E S

TR I T

LELLIVRY

. I i
P CRETIO VT [EE RN RR S R 3
T TR LSV R L T SEAMLIEL Y CHELVLAMR LY

[EERR S ST iy

(SRR SE F AN EMER SRR

FEH RN LY o

FIEVINN

CURLAN Y

ISRERASAE LSRRI

LAY

RS RV

LSRRI

LEERMSLEE SRR

SINIWNCGD

HIAVAXVLE

HIMIAIAIY HoLany

¥1/6/6 LHOdId ONIDOVHL LIANY SSLY ATMIIM

Alvd 3ivd  Hiva ALva
ONILXZ JdidX3 MIINGY GADH
AYQ-0L AV SS1iv 581V



From: ibhin rie M., TRD

To: mummm Prown, Aaron B, TRO; M&Mﬁi@tm Castrg, Priscliia, TRD; Chowning,
Heidi £, TRD; Dominguez, Melinda R, TRD; Eamest, Nathan, TRO; Johpson, Dorian, TRO: Jost L. Kathryn
IRD; Kenney, Roberf, TR Lopez, Joe L. TRE: Ludberg, Charles A TRE; McGee, Japice, TRD; Mordaomery
galie, TRD; Bichette, Julia M., TRD; Romerg, Nor 1., TRD: Sancher, Cabrini K, TRO: Savior, Maria B TRD:
Scott, Bon, TRO: ﬁmam;eK TRE; Sourissenu, Kevin, TRD, Spitzer, Duane R, THD: Vedamanikam, Lizzy,
TRD; Wittja, Joan M. JRD; Acosts, Rebeccm A, TRO: Rico, Kathivn, TRD; Anderson. Stephanie, TRD: Andrews
Margo, TRD; Amhuamm Beach, Ruth, TRD; W Begay, Vervi, TRD; Baltran, Alicia,
TRD; Brown, Selma 0., TR Cabrera, Mayra, TRO; Caputo, Vingent, TRD: Chaver, Joseph, TRI); Coleran,

; Cruz, Robin A, TRD; Duffney, Trent, TRI: Duren, Steve, TRO; Escalante, Rusveling, TR,
Florence, Eli a_bﬂth TRD; Flores, Jetars, TRD; Gaae, Laura D, TRD; Gal ewaier Richard TRD Germain,
Marjorie, TRD: Gomez, Hector, TRD: Gonzales, Jenells, TRD: e 2 B, TRO; Hermandeyz, Angelis
IRE; Howze, Stacy, TRD; Jaramillo, Irene 8., TRD; Jordan. Louann, T“R%J §< Kohiasch Jackzsro TR, jgrraﬁgng
Julie, TRD; L Shurong, TRD; Ligdas, Lawa, JRO; Madrid, Nancy, TRE; Maestas, Veronica, TRD; Mariano,
Jugtin, TRD; Martinez, Jacgueline 3, TR, Martingz, Wrrancisca, TRD; Mayvfield, Jonette, TRD; Mclntvre, Alic
IRE; Mehts, Simone, TRD: Nonnenkamp, Mare £, TRD: Nusnes. Lilian R, TRD: (lszowski Steven REOR

Qrozw Gerardo, TRD; Pafady, Gavla, TRD; Paz, Kevin, TRD; Pazand. Al TRD; Pell, James M, TRD: Prade
Andre B, IRE; Richards, Alicis, TRO: Rings, Jessica, TRD; Rivera, Uzette TRD: Rodriguer, Martha, TRE:
Romers, George, TRE; Segura, Tracy, TRO; Teaous, Debra, TRO; Turnbull, Kamie, TR Urrea, David |, TRD:
valenzuels, Steven, TRD; Vigit Carla R, TR Wirsching, Shannon, TREy; Zhang, Tricla, TRD: Alsiandro, Jos
IRD; Cora, Marry, TRO; Macinica, Marana, TRD: Wachter, Mark, TRE

Ce: Aragon, Denjse M., TRG: Vigll, Lavra, TRD; Vislpande, Naomi, TR
Subject: ATSS audit tracking report

bate: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 8:51:48 AM

Attachments: 155 REVIEW TRACKIN RT 8.26 143

Laurie Cubbin

Audit Supervisor

ATSS - Audit Technical Support Services
{505) 222-6663
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From:
To:

Cet

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Cubbin, Laure M TR

Bellicind, Insenh M., TR Brown, faron B, TRI; Camphell, Deborsh, TRD; Castre, Prscila, TR Chowning
Heidi F,. TR Dominausz, Melinds B TRy Esrnest, Nathan, TRE; Jobnson, Boren, TRE; Jost L. Kathryn |
TRD: Kenney, Robert, TRD; Lonez, Jog b TRD; Ludherg, Chades A, TRD: McGes, danice, TRE: Montoomery,
Lashe, TRD: Bichette, Julla M. TRE: Romerg, Mo 1, TRD; Senches, Cabrsi ¥, TRE, Savior, Magia E., TRE;
Seott, Ron, TR Seith, Matalie ¥, TRE: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRE: Spizer, Duane R, TRO: Vedamanikam, Lizzy,
TRD; Wittle, Joan M., TRE; Acosts, Reberea A TRE: Rico, Kathryn, TRI; Apderson, Steohapie. TR Anddrews
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Frome: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 5:14 PM

To: Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD

Subject: draft email regarding section 7-9-43 €

Lizzy below is my draft for vour review:

Secretary Padilta,

I'have reviewed the NTTC issue for the audit of Harold’s Grading and trucking.
in response to your guestions regarding the use of ‘other evidence’ to support the deductions taken
by the taxpayer | present the following analysis:

Section 7-9-43 (E} NMSA 1878 does allow for ‘other evidence’ to support deductions
However the statutes limits this remedy to deductions allowable under Section 7-9-
47 NMSA 1978, the deductions in guestion appear to fall under section 7-9-51 and 7-0-52
3.2.201.10 (C) NMAC further clarifies the use of ‘other evidence’ for deductions allowable
under Section 7-9-47 NMSA 1978

Unless additional relevant information can be obtained from the taxpayer this audit is ready for final
review and assessment.

Respectfully

Kevin Soursseau

3 B4T-5353 tAlbuguergus)
1B

27-03801 (Sants Fe)
Description: footerLogo

&



From: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 5;:19 PM
To: Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD

Subject: Harold's Trucking Audit

Lizzy,

t'would like to follow up on yesterday’s discussion with secretary Padilla regarding the audit of Harold's Trucking.
e ATSS will move forward to complete the assessment of the audit, per the secretary’s request
® No changes have been made to the audit
¢ The taxpayer will have the right to protest once the assessment is completed

This audit has not received any special consideration from the audit staff.
Thank you for your support with this difficult and uncomfortabie issue.




From: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 2:38 PM

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
e That she believed the discussion and issue has been blown out of proportion,
¢ That she is only trying to address the issue of penalty
o This is a change from her initial desire to provide an affidavit as ‘other evidence’ to support the
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

I reminded her that the department has provided a better system for tracking NTTCs and that we have adjusted our
audit procedures to be favorable to the taxpayer with analysis of NTTCNET,

Respectfuily

somplisnce Division



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Laurie Cubbin
Audit Supervisor

Cubbin, Laurie M., TRD

Monday, December 01, 2014 1:50 PM

Armer, Daniel M., TRD; Bellicini, Joseph M., TRD; Brown, Aaron B, TRD; Campbeli,
Deborah, TRD; Castro, Priscilia, TRD: Chowning, Heidi E, TRD: Dominguez, Melinda R,
TRD; Earnest, Nathan, TRD; Johnson, Dorian, TRD; Jost, L. Kathryn , TRD; Kenney, Robert,
TRD; Lopez, Joe L., TRD:; Ludberg, Charles A, TRD; McGee, lanice, TRD: Montgomery,
Leshie, TRD; Pichette, Julia M., TRD: Romero, Nora J., TRD; Sanchez, Cabrini K., TRD;
Saylor, Maria E, TRD; Scott, Ron, TRD; Smith, Natalie K. TRD; Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD;
Spitzer, Duane R, TRD; Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD; Wittig, Joan M., TRD; Acosta, Rebecca
A., TRD; Amador, Alma, TRD: Rico, Kathryn, TRD; Anderson, Stephanie, TRD; Andrews,
Margo, TRD; Beach, Ruth, TRD; Beans, Sarah, TRD; Begay, Veryl, TRD; Beltran, Alicia, TRD:
Brown, Selma O,, TRD; Cabrera, Mayra, TRD; Caputo, Vincent, TRD; Chavez, Joseph, TRD;
Coleman, Joseph, TRD; Cruz, Robin A, TRD; Duffney, Trent, TRD; Duran, Steve, TRD;
Escalante, Rusvelina, TRD; Florence, Elizabeth, TRD; Flores, Jetara, TRD; Gage, Laura D.,
TRD; Galewaler, Richard, TRD; Germain, Marjorie, TRD; Gomez, Hector, TRD; Gonzales,
Jeneile, TRD; Gonzales, Kristi D, TRD; Gonzales, Michelle R, TRD; Hernandez, Angeila,
TRD; Howze, Stacy, TRD; Jaramillo, Irene B., TRD; Jordan, Louann, TRD; Kohlasch, Jackie
Q. TRD; Li, Shurong, TRD; Lujan, Laura, TRD; Madrid, Nancy, TRD; Maestas, Veronica,
TRD; Mariano, Justin, TRD; Martinez, Jacqueline J, TRD; Martinez, JoseRay, TRD;
Martinez, WFrancisco, TRD; Mayfield, Jonette, TRD; Mehta, Simone, TRD; Montano,
Michael, TRD; Muniz, Alicia, TRD: NonnenKamp, Marc £, TRD; Nuanes, Lillian R, TRD:
Olszewski, Steven, TRD; Orozco, Gerardo, TRD; Palady, Gayla, TRD; Paz, Kevin, TRD;
Pazand, Ali, TRD; Pell, James M, TRD; Prada, Andre R.. TRD; Ringo, Jessica, TRD; Rivera,
Lizette, TRD; Rodriguez, Martha, TRD; Romero, George, TRD; Segura, Tracy, TRD; Teague
Debra, TRD; Turnbull, Kamie, TRD; Urrea, David , TRD; valenzuela, Steven, TRD; Vigil,
Carla R, TRD; Vigil-Bell, Brandi, TRD: Wirsching, Shannon, TRD; Zhang, Tricia, TRD;
Algjandro, Joe, TRD; Coca, Marcy, TRD; Macinica, Mariana, TRD; Wachter, Mark, TRD
Konz, Carolyn M., TRD; Serna, Laura, TRD; Aragon, Denise M., TRD; Vigil, Laura, TRD;
Vialpando, Naomi, TRD

Audits by Auditor FY15 ME November

Audits by Auditor FY ME November.xlsx
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From: MoGes ice TR

To: giirisesay Kewin TR

Ce: Chowning, Heldi B TR

Subject: report of audits in process

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 2:25:30 PM

Attachments: EYE 15 Unit Production Audis in grocess 12-10-14.x0
imagelllong

Find attached is the report by unit of what | have so far. | am still waiting on Sarah Beans and irene
Jaramillo’s numbers since Chuck is out today. Please let me know if this is what Lizzy is loaking for ar
would you like me to combine into one spreadsheet?

Janice McGee
Bureau Chief - Audit Bureau B
Phone (505} 841-6248

TAXATION
REVENUE

¥ : i gé

LR L ELEEEEEE LS SRS EEEEEEEEES IR LS ESE SR I IS EEEEE LTSS EE ST TS

The foregoing is an informal analysis of the facts presented in your email. Please be advised that this
emait does not constitute a ruling fssued pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section $411-6.2, and does not
stop the Department from taking a contrary position in the fai’aﬁff«f

onfidentiaiity Notice: This e-mail, including ali attachments s for the sole use of the intended
reciplentis] and may contain confidentiz! and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, uss,
isclosure or distribution is prohibited uniess specifically provided under the %Em Mexico Inspection
of Public Records Act. if vou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy
all

QW

copies of this message.
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From: Cubbin, Laurie M., TRD

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Armer, Daniel M., TRD; Bellicini, Joseph M, TRD; Brown, Aaron B., TRD; Campbeill,
Deborah, TRD; Castro, Priscilla, TRD; Chowning, Heidi E., TRD; Dominguez, Melinda R.,
TRD; Earnest, Nathan, TRD; lohnson, Dorian, TRD; Jost, L. Kathryn , TRD: Kenney, Robert,
TRD; Lopez, Joe L, TRD; Ludberg, Charles A, TRD; McGee, Janice, TRD; Montgomery,
Leslie, TRD; Romero, Nora 1, TRD; Sanchez, Cabrini K.. TRD; Saylor, Maria E., TRD; Scott,
Ron, TRD; Smith, Natalie K., TRD: Sourisseau, Kevin, TRD; Spitzer, Duane R, TRD;
Vedamanikam, Lizzy, TRD; Wittig, Joan M., TRD; Acosta, Rebecea A, TRD; Amador, Alma,
TRD; Rico, Kathryn, TRD; Anderson, Stephanie, TRD; Andrews, Margo, TRD; Beach, Ruth,
TRD; Beans, Sarah, TRD; Begay, Veryl, TRD; Beltran, Alicia, TRD; Brown, Selma 0., TRD;
Cabrera, Mayra, TRD; Carrillo, Leann, TRD; Chavez, Joseph, TRD; Coleman, Joseph, TRD;
Cruz, Robin A, TRD; Duffney, Trent, TRD; Duran, Steve, TRD; Escalante, Rusvelina, TRD;
Florence, Elizabeth, TRD; Flores, Jetara, TRD; Gage, Laura D., TRD; Galewaler, Richard,
TRD; Germain, Marjorie, TRD; Gomez, Hector, TRD; Gonzales, Jenelle, TRD; Gonzales,
Kristi D, TRD; Gonzales, Micheile R, TRD; Hernandez, Angella, TRD; Herrera, Natalie, TRD;

Howze, Stacy, TRD; Issa, Mohammad, TRD; Jaramillo, Irene B., TRD; Jaramillo, Maria, TRD:

Jordan, Louann, TRD; Kohlasch, Jackie O., TRD; Li, Shurong, TRD; Lujan, Laura, TRD;
Madrid, Nancy, TRD; Mariano, Justin, TRD; Martinez, Jacqueline J, TRD; Martinez,
JoseRay, TRD; Martinez, Wkrancisco, TRD; Mayfield, Jonette, TRD; Mehta, Simone, TRD;
Montano, Michael, TRD; Muniz, Alicia, TRD; Ngo, Lan, TRD; NonnenKamp, Marc E,, TRD;
Nuanes, Lillian R, TRD; Olszewski, Steven, TRD; Orozco, Gerardo, TRD: Paz, Kevin, TRD;
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{(505) 222-6663

43



.,_xmm.w»maw_fﬁ

REDACTED x SDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

._\".M.A,.M.m&.ﬁ.;.w.M..‘.U.M.z...wwﬁ...m.m.m REAL m.ﬂ..ﬂmm. ALDAUTEDREDATTIHY

! REDACTED
REDACTED

ACT

REDACTEDREDACT EDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDRE BACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDAC

HREDAL Z mxm C}A wmﬂ U ALTTED

3

: m LELALCT
el balfen ] n IACTED m,U“.ﬁ.sm‘_.,.ﬂ.x:ﬁ}ﬂa._.,r_._w.

E DACTED

HREDACTED

REDALTED

IREDACTE

REDACTED
WBACTEDREDACTLD
REDACT

REDACTED

REDAUTED

.m DALTED BREDACTEDREDACTED

DREDACTED

EDALT

HEDACTED REDACTEDRE

ACTED ] mm:.mu.kﬁ.,.m,m.“EEWW ACTLL

REDACTED m BACTEDREDALTED

HRAL REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

DA

REDad

REDACT

REDACTED

REDAUILD

MOTED

REDAUTLD

7

LIFAL

[RRE

REDACTED

REDAUTE
&

i’

Bt

TP

DALTRED

AuditPasting

WELALCTT

BEDAL

HEDACTE

REDACTE
,x.m.“m.v_wrw.z DREBACTERREDAUTED

HREDACTEDREDATTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

Hig

AUTED

®id

BRALT

AT

w DACTED o mm:,t.ﬁ.m,mmu:

WEBACTEDREDACTED

REDACTROREDACTED

REBALTED

REDACTED REDACTED

BEIXALT

REBAUTED

x|

ALTED

38

{

AL

!




REDACTLD

REDACTED

BenACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDALTED

0 REDACTEDREDACTED

E;‘.ri 7 ,m%.m_,.z..uww TEUREDACTEDREDAC

REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED

_,Mwm..u.m.u.&nw.m LDREDACTEDREDATTED REDACTED

HDACTEBREDACTLD

REDACTED AEDACTEDREDACT

REDACTED
REDACTED

IREDACTED

REDACTED

IREDACTED
. RUDACTEDREDACTED

HEDACTED

REDACTED

HEBACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACT MM:.AU CTRRREDATUTERD

HEDACTERRLEDACTEDREDALTD REDACTEDRENACTED

REDALTED REDAL

REDALTED

REDAUTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDAUTEDREDACTEDREDAUTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED IREDACTEDREDACTED

IACTRE o BEDACTEDREDACTIDREDACT

REDACTEBREDACTED

BEDACTED HEDACTLDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTIDREDACTEDREDACTED BEEDACTE

RS

FiAL

REDACTED 1y




KEDALT

"mc:wbﬁ.: BRUEDAUTED

HEGACTED
REDACTED BEDACTEDREDACYLD

REDACTED

REDACTED REDBACT

REDACTED “E DACTED REDALUTEL

mww /ﬂ M xﬁ Efr : CMZ C.ﬁ LD

BEPAUTEDR

REDACTED RuaaL g

BEDALCTED

m.:mt,.ﬁ,m.m..w.u:  REDACTEDRLEDACT
REDACTE

RIS SALTEDREDACTED

SHEDACTED ”wfz.u\f\ En REDALUTED

Ui

o mw:u»ﬁ w‘_.,..».ww.m..\..w.u.&.ﬂﬁ BREDBAC :,‘SM.:,..C.‘/%:.M (Y

.: TEDREDACTED ¢ ueDa

RE ?:z  REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED EDREDACTED REDACTED

mxm.“”m.v.).ﬁ,.m...m.‘.m.y o HEDACTEDREDACTEDRED CTEDREDACTED WE IPACTEL : REDACTED

.m: JACTED REDACTEDREGACTED m ERACTHDREDACTED REDALTLD

REDACTED

REDACT

mz JAUTED

HEDACTEOREDACTRD

wwz. DACTLED REDACTPOREDACTED

CHEDACTEDREDACT

REDALTED

mz DAUTL

EDACTEDR REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTE

BEDACTED CREDACTED.

t

REDACTEDR

HEDATTED

REDACTUL

REDAUTED

Wmzm.&%_m.mmM.xmmm.u.ﬁ.,ﬁ_m,m:m:m?,%m, S CREDACTED C REDACTED




HELDACTED

R DACTED

“wmmu}mw:hSms.ﬁ}ﬂ.; L

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

mw: AL Z“.:.

IREDACTED

IREDACTTED

REDACTED

IDREDACT

EDREDACTE

REDACTED
REDACTED

.MC DAL RN

EDACTEOREDAUTE

s

. .._E DACT :.E BACTEBREDACTED
REDACTT

RIDALTED

BEDACTEREDACT

HEDATTED

EDALTY

REFIACHE

EDALTED

RPRALTED

REDACTED

REQAUTED

REDACTED

RERACTEDREDATED

REDACTEDREDACTE

REDALTERD

REDACTED

REDAUTED

REDACTED

IRLEDATTEDR

REDACTE

HEDACTEDREDATTED

IACTRDR

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACT

ERACTEDRIDAUTEDREDAUTED

MEDACTED

TRREDAUTLD

DALTRD

REDAUTED

REDAUTED

.E DALTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

R EDACTED

IREDALTED

REDACTED

PREDACTEDREDACT]

.ﬂ.w.z.,.m..,zmq L

TED

REDALCTED

REDACTED

U BACTEDREDAL :V.W.:.z.,.ﬁ G..m IREL «»ﬁ,u..m..m.hmgmwM SACTE

REDACTEDREDACTED

DACTRDREDACTED

HUEDACTED

REDAUTEDREDACTED

BEACTLD

HEDACY

HEDALTED

HEDACTID 5 TE : ]

REDALCTED

REDACTID

REDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

CTEIREDACT

TRREDACTED




MW%C\Q@.M (R %
REDACT!
HREDACT

REDACTEDREDAC

LEDACTED

E BACTEDREDAC

mz DACTEDREDACTLD

. .,mm_...m.y.ﬁ.,,.v.fEz..um.y...,%.m,
HEDAUTEDRE

E Dalin

REDAC
REDACTE

REDACTEDREDACT

”.m:ﬁ;.w...»ﬁ:.

3

DREDAC

REDALUTLIREDACTLED

BEDACTRD

REDACTED

BEDBACT

mx.m..ﬂ.m ACTEDREBACTEDREDALY
REDACTEDREDALT
HEDATT

SREDAD

DREDACTEDREDACTEDREDAC TEDREBACTED

DREDACTEBREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDATTRD

xr;; S i3

REDACT

REDALTE]

REDAUD REDALTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

RUDALT

REDAC

mmc _fﬁr : ::_ w../b...:@

HDREDACTED

HEDIALTY

REDAUTEDREDAUTED

FOREDATED

REDACTRD

REDALT

REDACY

Hector Gomez
'Hector Gomez

~ HAROLD'S GRADING & TRUCKING INC
'HAROLDS GRADING & TRUCKING | _

RUDACTRDREDACTED

REDACTED

107222014
1053012014
HEDRALTD

REDACTED

IREDACTED

REDACTED

REDATTEDREDAL

Ay

.:

TDRED: »ﬁ,g_.muuwxh_w.‘.ﬁ;m,mwﬁ_xﬁ%m:w FOREDALTED

REDACTIL

REDALUTIL

REDACTED

REDAUTED £

BEDACTED

REDALUTED

REDACTED




sz DAL

_z jbh m

Lk

REDACTEDREDACTED
b

BEDAUTEDREDAL

CREDACTEL
REDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTID

HEDAUTEDRI
REDACTEOREDACTED

DACTE

REDACTEDR

REDALT

DREDAUTED

u ERAUTED
L DACTEDREDALTED

HEDACTED HEDACTEDRE DALUTED

REDACTEDR

REDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTEDREDACTE BEDACTEDREDACTED
REDALTED REDACTEDRE

IREDACTED

HEDACTED REDACTLD

REDACTED

:M ACTEDRE M;: cma V/i:

DAUTEOREDAUTL

TED

HE DACTED
IREDACTED

mxyﬁu,&ﬂ‘ FEDREDACTED

v}ﬂ Z Cmﬁ i, ﬁ M REDACTED

M_::w}ﬁ.‘u,mmu REDACTED ABERERURE!

23 EIACTED

REDACTED

RE IACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED ! w.,,.m\,x_‘m_*.\m.w

REDAC

REBACTED |

REDACTE

HEDACTED

DREDACILS

;Nm;.r.wﬁ.w..m...ﬁ JREDACTED

EDREDAL

REDACTED Nm_mu}ﬂ.:w DREDACTIREDAL m,mwzw,,;.&ﬂsmwﬁ REDAUTEDRUDACTED

REDALCTE

BEDACT REGACTED

RELIAUTEL

REDALTED

REDACTRD

BEDACTRE

REDAUTED BLEDACTED

REDAUTED REDALT

REDALCTRD REDALTY

HEDACT

REDA

REDALTED

REDALTED

RS ET 385 Eﬁ I D

REDIALT

BEDACTIG

REDACT

AL

SRR

£3

i

i

AT




. M_xu_m..u}.ﬁ.m,m.,.ﬁ

REDALT
REDAUTEOREDAC

TELREDACTED REDACTIDRE DACTH

REDACTED

IREDACTED HEDACTEDREDACTED

TDREDAL

REDACTED

REDAUTED

wmﬁ.&.ﬁww_ DRED .ym;.w.ﬁc.x DACTENREDACTRDRE AR DREDADTED

REDACTED HARERT A
REDACTED

HEDALTRD

nxmm..?/n.sm, :

CRESACTEBREDACTED

REDACTEDREDAL
REDACTFDRE
IREDACTEDREDACTE

IAUTLL

KEDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

Wm:.,.?ﬁ_ EOREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
BEDACTL

REDAL M..mm..:w DACTEDREDACTED

SHLDRED

SREDACTEDREDACTED

m.”mum.ﬁ.umuﬂi,,.m.w..Z% EDACTEL

REDACTED IREDAUTRDREDACTEDREDACTEDRNDACTE .vmﬁ.\w.w..?.w Vi

i

BEA{TED

REDACTED

BEpATT

REDACTED REDACTEDREBACTED

REDACTED xz.vx...: .xa...?ﬁ. IED

IREDALTED HREDACTEDREDAL

REDALTLD

. .E.‘,H‘W.yw:h M,.,S : REDACTRD

REDALT R

REDALT BHEDACTED BUBEDALCTED

REDAC ﬁ SE BALTED

REDACTED

WE.:&. [ty

z DACTEDREDACTED

REDAUTE

IREDACTED

mEDA TR

REDACTED .,MQ._,CW,”,.%...:,\Um.n.m.ﬁ.w.w.ﬁw._ ERREDAL .._.N...w.,.w

GREDACTED

REDAUTLE REDACTEDREDALT

HEDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEL

REDALTLD

BESALTED

REDACTED

REDACTELY

REDALT

REDALY

I




VEREDACTED

REDAUTLD

REBACTED

REDALCTED
BEDALTED

BEDALUTED

REDAUTEDREDACTED

IREDACTEDRREDACTED ”mﬁ_;ﬁu TEDREDAUTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

R’

HLBACTEDREDACT
.%_.;»A,z_,m.ﬁ_tnSbﬁ,. [N

REDALTLD

REDACTRD REDALTEE

RFDACTEG

REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

BEDACTED

RE

Ripfal

LLOALTEE

REDACTED

REDAUTEDREDACTEL

REDACTLOREDACT




REDACTED D

REDACTEDREDACTED REDALT

REDACT

REDACTEOREDACTED : REDACTED

IREDACTED EDACTED BEDACTED

HEDACTEBREDACTED REDAUTEDREDALTLD : R

IREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED : HEDRAUTE

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACIED

REDACTEDREDACTED
HEDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTLD

EDACTED

REDACTED HEDAUTED

REDACTEDRLDACIED
REDACTEDREDACTED REDAUCYRDREDACTID w.w...wv..yﬁ,.w M.M”u

REDACTED

REBACTED wz:w.wm,._.mﬁz DACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTLD

IREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTRDREDACTEDREDACTRDREDACTEDREDACTED i CREBACIED

REBACTED

D REBACTEDREDACTEDREDACTLD  REDACTEDREDAL

REDACTEDREDACT

REDAUTED

RIDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTED
REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

LEDACTED

REDACTED SEDACTEDREDACTED | Riaaein ”

REDATED

REDACTED REDACTEDRUDACTED IRED.

REDACTED RUDACTEDREDACY

D _ REDACTED!

IREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDATTED

HEDACTED CREDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTID - e

REDACTEDREDACTEDRIDACTED CREDACTEDREDACTED

HREDACTED HEDALTRD REDACTED

RhIALTEY

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDRIDACTID wmmm.um.w.“wa«.m,m“.m,v_ﬁ%3.\/ TED ; REDAUTLD

REDIALCTED: REDACTEL

)

REDACIED  REDACTED. MCTEAREPACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED RELACTEL REDACTES

WDACTED  MEDACTEDREDACTED

LEDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED . REDACTRD HEDACTE




ey

Se

RERACTED
IREDACTID
REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED

”_C,Gf.fnwmm_mv ”.mz Ubﬁ PED

REDACTELD RLDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

AL
REDACTEDREDACTED

HEDATTRBRED

REBACTEDRIDAUTELD
HEDACTED REDACITD

REDACTEBREDACTED  REDACTEDS
REDACTED - E.”: i :.

RELALTED

REDAUTED | REDACT

AL RLDALTED REDAUTED

REDACTED REDACTED

REDAUTRD

REDACTED

REDAUTED

REDALTE

“x COACTERREDACTRERREDACT

REDACTED )

REDACT

) .E.” BACTEDREDATUTEDREDACTED

wmm..‘mu}mww‘_.‘t REBACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTEEREDACTED
REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

WMZ..,.S ACTED .E,,.C}ﬂm EDREDACTED

REDACTID.

LTED

REDACTLD

wmz DACTLED CREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

RE DACTED
wx EDAUTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDALCT D

REDACTEDREDAUTROREDACTED

DAL

REDACTRD
jtide AL w_ DRED ﬁ%: 3

REDALTED
REDACTEDREDACTD

RETALTED

TEDREDALTED

BEGALERD

HEDALTED

mEpacien oo T

REDACTEDR

REDACTED

wwwm....wu}ﬁm,mww.u

.xm mw&ﬁ,‘m.m, matmu}»,,:w?

REDACTED

EDACTED R
m EDACTEDREDACTED

EDACTEDR ..r.ﬁ.e..wu

HEDACTED

IREDACTED BACTLD

REDACTEDR

REDACTED
IREDACTED

REDACH M_.:m.m.\c».ﬁu, (D
REDACTUDREDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTRG

DA

m_;,ﬁ TEL

w EDACTEDREDACTED

LELATTRD

REDACTEDRET

BECACTE

Mﬂsﬁz S




REDAUTED REDACTEDREDACTED
WEDACT

HEDACTE

: REGAL w.._m.m.u. HEDACTED

:mzm

REDGACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDRITIAUTY Wz DACTED

DRLDACTERD 3 REBACTED

REDACTED REDAUTE

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDALTED REDACTEDREDACTED
EDALTRD

REDACTED REDACTES

HEDALT

REDACTED SREDACTED

REDaAUTED ”Emmu}ﬂ.m EOREDACTED

LLDACTRDREDACTED

REDACTED

RLDACTED .Hﬂ DACTEDREDACTHD

REDACTED BEDACTEDREDACTED IREDALTED

HEDAUTED

!

REAL

EBAUTED
TED

REDACTED

A,x_.mmv.}ﬁ.ﬁn:n DACTEDREDACTED REDALTT

REDACTED _: DACTEDRIDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED
._ﬁmtbmwﬁ.‘@:m 3)# 1

REBACTEDR

REDAC FEDREDACTRDRERACTED

.E..:ﬁ TEDREDACTEDREDACTEDRL Uu% i (H

.“xm.

AUTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

DREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

m.:mw.u.»hm‘m.ww.ﬁm._m.u.‘,,m,.m,

N Emrﬁ{w [N ,._.,m..v.s.ﬁ_._

mw.ﬂ.mm?ﬁ,.

REDACTED ] “mﬂ”mubﬁﬁ.zw

REDACIED REDACTEDREDAUI

REDACT! mma m.g,p..n..m..“.,m.v

“:,_,C.»h i

E DALY R

REDACTLED Mmz..,ym.u}h i

M:.mmu.\.iw LD

.,..“.a,m..é..ﬁ.m.:.c. REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

DACTED

REDACTLD

REDACTRG

REQALTED

REDACTED

REDACTEL

REDACTED

RELDALTRD

REDACTED

REDACT

REFRALTY

13




REDAUTEDRED p.uﬁ.w m.utmz.w.m..ub.m TEBREDAL .m.m,:mcm_w,ﬁ TDREDACTED

EDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDAUTEDREDALTLD

REDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTEDREDACTLD

UBACTED  REDACTEDREDACTEDRUDACTED R d.:,.,xm.w.,txm%z i

REDACTED .,E..S..ﬁ FEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTLORED

BEDACTLD

.,ﬁm,wm.v,‘ﬁ...,._..m..EZ..?.K:.mz REDACTEDREDACTLD

REDACTED REDACTEDREDALT D

m»_ DACT

D, e REDACTL

REDALT

DALT

5 DACTEDREDACTEDREDAUTLD

REDACTEDREDACTLED ”mm@u){h.m

TREDACTED REDACTLRD

_z DACTEDREDAL

mmzpmu..»,m,.,m.m 3

EDACTED ﬂ EDACTE REDACTEDREDACTED

sz l.a..ww 5]

WDACTED mmﬂmmwﬁ.m,mwmzm DALT r.c.. m m.,.m.mﬁ..‘ﬂ.

REpACTED xm DACTEDREDACTEDHEDACTLD

BEDACTED SREDACTED m

REDACY

REDACTED

m.ﬁ\,.m..w.‘/mf.m.m.m.u REDACTEDREDACTED L HEDAY .”QﬂﬂCw.‘.,ww..m”m.@

REDALT .”E. Ywﬁ,.m R EDALT

REDACTED ..._E“c,u,..r.,.tm,m.éx.z33.

REDACTED REDACTED _E DACTEDREDACTED

KA % PACHED

REDACTERD REDAUTES

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

: mﬂ me T

2 Cxwﬂ. : m REDACTEDRIDALTRED

REBACTEDREDAC

REDACTED .,.x.mék,_gm,%.
REDACTED REDACTED

ACIEDREDACTED

REDAUTED

REDACTED N . REDACTEDREDACTLD
DREDACTED

REDALUTED

EDREDACTED REDAUTEDREDATTED

BEDACTRL

HEDALTY

REGACTED:

REOACTRD:

AL :;

wfmuf

xm @,ﬁ,:wwu

CREDACTED

4
R

BLACTED

BUACTED

REDALEED

o8

it

i

I

e RTI

EDACTED
DAL TED

EOACTED

Al

REOALTED

REDACT

R

PACTED

REDALH

LA R

i

RETEALTY

HEESANE




Ha DACTEDHRL wa«m:

e
REDACTED

WDACTED
W -

DACTE

mzumu»w :3

REDACTE M:ﬁ,.ﬁ,.‘:‘

.w_..uw.u}ﬁ;._m_.w SDREBACTEDRL m. h/m : b

DACTED

RE
REDACTELD

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
IEDACTED .

REDACTS
REBACTED

D

AUTEDREDACTEINUE DACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTLED

REDACTED

“E E#n wm m:ﬂ Cwﬁ K m
REBAUTERREDAUTTD

Rl

REDADTEDREDACE b
REDACTED

REDACT
R

HLEDAUTEDREDACTED

wxf:>wﬂ,

BEDALTE

REGALT

ALTTLE REDALTE

REDACILD

@xwm>%@ﬁx
IREDACTED

SRR m“w_x?;ﬁ,,ﬁ, 13 BEDAUTED

BEDACTED

LA TEGR]

SRIACTED REDACTED

HEDACTEDREDACTED

REDALT

LERALTERDR

REDACTED

”mﬁ DACTREDREDACTED

,ﬁ ﬁmw,‘)ﬁ.m,:u HEDACTEDREDACTE

BELACTED

REDACTED

HEDACTED ) m: BAUTRDRE _w,.m e

REDACTED

DREDACY

e BACTEDREDALT
um._,_,_.vm?(._.m..mu_ﬂl._.u..xﬁzm. .Wv_.ﬁ..ﬁ ACTEDR
w

REDACTEDREDACTE

REDACTED

EDREDACTED

IREDACTED IREDACTE

REDALCTEDRE DALY

BEPACTED

HEDACTED

HEDACTED RESALT

Al TE

REDATTEDREDACTED i

mﬁ munﬁ 19

REDAUTLD

REEALTED

Bi




IREDACTEDREDACTED

WEDACTEDREDACTED
HEDACTEDREDACTERRE L

REDAUTIN

m% EDACTRILDAC

z Mu.w..e T ﬁ.

&.x..w.m._wﬁ TEDREDACTLD

REDAUTID

IREDACTED

REDACTED

CREDACTED

REDACTED RERAL

HERMITRD

CTED REDACTLD

REDACTEOREDACTEDREDACTED
REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACT ERREDAUTEDREDACTED

REDACTED REDALTE

REDACTE REDACTE Em REDACTED
REDADTED REDACTEDREDACTED

Mmm DACTEDRED. 400 TED REDACTEDRLEDAC

L HEDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED R

[ RIDACTED

Feiy REDALTY

3ACTRD REDIACTED

REDACTED  RUDACTEDREDACTEDREDAC LS

qu“._,t:.. YED REDACTEDREDACTE

MEDACTED

REGALTED

DREDACTED REDACTED

m DACTEL REDAUTEDREDACTED ) HLETAUHE

REOALCTHED

REDACT REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

LA

REDACTEDREDACTED . REGALT

REDACTED  REDACTE
REDACTED  REDACTUDHEDACTED

”:Z; TER RE} rﬁ E:?::

REDACTEDREDAL TED

UDACIED | REDACTEDREDACT

i

REDACTEDREDACTE

REDACTED

(REDACTED “,m_.yCPﬂ:m,m.,C

BEDACT

REDACTED REDAUTRD mﬁ DACTE m:x Al

HEDACTED - . .._..m.ﬁ..m.,_ﬁ:.,w..m,

REDACT
REDACTED REDACTEBREDAC

REDAL

(R REDACTED




- Audit Type
REDACTH

REDACTED

IREDACTED

UDACTED mecyﬁ@ﬁz

ﬁ:.u.ﬁsw.m...mu
LEDACTED

(REDACTEDRE

M.xmﬁ}ﬁ:mg

REDACTED

REDACTED
| REDACTED

EOREDACTED

REDACTE

MEDACTEDREDACTED RERS

CREDAUTEDREDACTLED

”_mm__.u}ﬁ.m,w o

mxmuu,\ﬁ,z_s BLDATTEDREDACTLD

it
REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTE

."Lu:“ TEb

REALTT

b

RETIACTED

REDACT

wz 2L T

REDACYED

REDACTED

REDAUTD

REDACEEY BIDIALTED

RE DREDACTED

IALT

REDACTEOREDACTED

cwvcpﬁwez

.We:yh_

EDALTED

DREDACTED

TDREDACTE

PEDACTED

R

IALTRE

BEDACT

3T

i

REDIAL

BEDALTRD REDACTED

REDAUTED. REDACTED

REDACTED

HEDACTERD REACTED



REDACTLL

REDACTEDREDACTED : REDAUTED

A RELAUTEDRLDALTED RRaL
REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTEDRED : REDACTEDREDACTED REDACY

x
mﬁ v}ﬂ _m :E BAC : mvxu : ﬁ, IC_N

DACTERREDAUTEDRL DACTEDREDAT] HEDACTEDREDAL

M.w

DACTE WIACTEBREDACT

REDACTEDRY :ﬁ.«m‘m.\c._x.u.?.ﬁ,m‘.m_‘

IREDACY PEDRE DALY HREDACUTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTE DRI AUTEDREDACTEL mE_s.,.z..@
REDACTE

EOREDACTEDREDACTEDRLEDAUTEDREDACTED

DREDACTED
CTEL

SDRERAUTED

REDACTELREDACTED

BEDACTEOREDACTED
i3

REDACTRDBREDACT
REDACTUBREDACTED

: HE.,.W..M.,..cE. 0.

RIDACTIDRIDACTED | REDACIED
HEDACTEDREDACTED REEIACTED

REDALCTED RELAUTED




REDAL

EDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

:m:>ﬁ\m.mm:mmd>ﬁ.m‘m._m:z“wf.xr FEDREDACT

REDACTEDREDACT
Mxmb....yn.:m.mGE“S}&.M._.‘U.mﬁ..wmu}ﬁ.w.».._E:...‘S CTEDREDAL

DREDAUTEDREDALTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

MSWC}.A.‘ i r:m:.,.ﬁ.pﬁ. m,r:xm_vbﬁ
BEDACTEDREDACTL :E DAL

wEw.,:,.n;.n.:wﬂ_mcﬂ.ﬁ. TEDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTY mu_

DAL TLBREDACTED

EBACTEDREDACTES

REDACTE h HE LAl I 33

REBACTEDREDACTED

DREDACEL

REDACTLD

DREDALT

v

”%M”mv}mw: DREDALTED

HEDALTED

HLDACTED

DREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
EDREDACTED

E DACTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDRE DALY
..m.uxm...m.vﬁ.._.:_5

BREDALTED

mE,_Mubﬁ.ﬁ,.m.uxmm.u}ﬁ.w
TOREDALT

OREDACTED

HEDAC

DREDACTEDREDACTRDREDAUTEDBRE

._M: DAUTEDREBACT

BELACTLERREDACT
REDACTEDREDATTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

gl BACTEOREDACTRED

DATTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

CREDACTED

REBALT

E oAl Ci

REDBAL :A:_

REDATH:

REDAUTED

REDAUTED

2 DACTE

DREDACTE :.x LDACT

REDACTEDREBACTED

m: DACTEDREDACTEDRE

RE C}n “

REDACTEDREDAL xm.x DACTED

REDACTEDREDACTTOREDACUTED

HEDAC

REDACTEDREDACYEDREDACTUDRE

R

REDACTY

.M.x“.c.i” TEDRFDACTED
EBACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

HREDACTED

3 HEDACTEDRUDACTED

REDALTE

HEDACTED

HERAUTED REBALTE

RLDALE

REDACTED

RETaAL

REDACTED

REDACTED




REDACTED
D

LEDACTEDREDACTY

HEDAUTLED REDACTED

mz i .24 _ C

REDACTED
REDACTED

_L BACTRDRIA

AREBACUTLD

REDACTED IACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

RELALT

REDAL

ACTED EDREDAL

DACTED

DACT :E DACTED DALTED |

REDACTEDRELDACTLD o CHEDACTRDREDACTED REBAUTEL

RED

REDACTLD

ACTEDRE

SHDREDACTEDREDACTEBREDACTEDREDACTLD

REDACT DA
REDACTED R

REDACTED EDREDACTED

IACTEDBREDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

LEDACTERREDACTED REDALT

REDACTED

REDACT

REDACTED

RACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED

m_wm“.m}ﬁ.aw.m.‘wu .x_ DACTHOREDACTED
HEDREL DACTEDREDACTEDREDACTLD

AL m..x.ﬁ,\m.w._ﬁ,.W,.“ £

..E.?,%

TERBREDACTEDRLDACTED

m.m.,.mu&.ﬁ. ERREDACTEDBREDACT

(IAUTED

REDALTED ¢ CRERACTED

REDAUTED

REDACTE

IREDACTED BEACTED REDAL

ERACTHIHEDACTEDRIDALCTES

REDATED BEDALTED




IREDACTED

REDACTED

HEDACTED REDAUTRD

k3]

IREDACH REDACTLD

CH C.. REDACTRE

.m.xmc.»ﬁ‘,,_&u: R0

IREDACTED

._wm. DAy
REDACTEDREDACT

REDACTED RESACTED

wmﬂ DALTED
LEDACTED

REDACTEDREDA

REDAUTED REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED - wel

REDACTED
REDAUTED
REDACTED

REGAUTEDREDAUTRD ] .. HEDAIRDG

REDALCTED REDACTED REDALUTRD

REDACTEDRIEDACTED

REDACTED

) .mwwwmﬁ.w.y.ﬁ.v.wﬂ PREDALTED

REDALTE RERALTEL

24

IALTED

REDALTED

REDACTL

REDACTED xm DACTED REDACTEDREDACTE

EACTED

REDALTEY BEDAUTES

;xugc.m.,cxW_n,c,uﬁ,_m.:&u

_N.m M\fﬁ. BEDACTRD
WEDACTED ) m_ﬁ.“ﬁ}ﬁi DREDACTED mw:,;ﬁ;M.,._mznz,ym..\:“z

PRAUTED

3

IREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTIDR




EDREDACTEDREDACT BEDACTEDREDACTRE { REDALTERD

JAUTEDREDAUTED REDAUH

EDACTED Hwf.?ﬁ..\;_.:ﬁ. IALTED BsH

REDACTEDREDAUTEOREDAUTED BEDACTLDREDATTLD BEDAUTED

REDACTROREDACTED RECACTIDREDACTED : REDAL

TEDD REDACTE

RETIAL

REDACTEDREDACTED ) .m DACTEDREDALTED

REDACTEDREDACTED REDATTEDREDACTED : REDACTLD

HEDACTRDREDACTED REPACTEDREDACTED

HEDACTERREDAUTRD
“%Eu..»n,.m.:xﬂ SACTRDREDAU

e

REOAUTEDREDAUTED REDACTID BEDATTRD

,“xmm.uv%zm.m.\: Wmcm_ubﬁ,,w IHEDACTEDREDALT

H$:

ACT

REDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTED

IREDACTED WE,WS}Q: BREDAC : DREDALUTED

Ux_”c.nﬁ_,,m.m,,ﬁ.%_,;?..m.m...m .  REDACTEDREDAUTED

x BAUTE

REBACTED

REDACTEDREDACTLD

“mamu?ﬁ‘.m,v_s . _MW_.m_vw,ﬂ.,gm,M.wuu*am DACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDRED
REDACTEDREDACTED . REDAUTEDREDALTED .E.,._m.,%....%..w,.m.v

.1:35 DACTED  REBACTED

REDAU TLp

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

A m

REDACT

TREDALT EDRRLEDACTED ;.

LEDACTED

IRNDACTEDREDALTED mmmm_ﬁ..».ﬁ,mﬁc

REDACTED

REDACTED BEDACTEDREDACTED

TEDREDAC :.,.:.  REDACTEDREDACTED

EDACT IREDACTEDREDACTEDRI

DAUTED REDACTEDREDAC

REDACTED REDAUTEDR

BREDACH

REDACT IREDACTED _ REDACT




A : 3 ] ) CREDAUTEDREDACTED
REDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED  REDACTEDREDACTED
IEDACTEDREDACTI ) HEDAUTUDREDACT

REDACTEL

3

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACIED o REDACILDREDACTED

REDACTED ] REDACTEDREDACT

IREDACTED HEDACTED REDACTEDREDALTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTD REDACTED

IRELL i.,.m._ﬁ - wm:.mu»ﬁ;,u. I

BREDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

WEUC.»Q._.MWS - FEDACFEDREDACTFDREDACTED ”ma_ DACTEDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

_ﬁ wuﬁaz,mu

RE :?: DRI DAC TEDREDACTEDREDACTLDREDACTEDREDAL |
éﬁ&.w,_.‘;. . REDACTED

REDACTED ,E;v}ﬂ.ﬁuu REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACYED REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED  yinaCTEDREDACTED

REDACTRDREDACT M ] ) LAY

R DUEDACTED

IREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED HIDACTEDREDACY

HEDACTED M_nmm.u.ﬁwm.w. DREBAUTEDREDACTED ) _mz.,m., ACTTTDRE

HEDACTED

REBACTED REDACTED

.m:.m..ﬁ}ﬁtm CDREDACTED

REDACTEDREDATUTE

M_zwmubﬁ..m.m.,,ﬁmg. DACTED REDACTEDREDACTED

..uwmﬁm?.sm...fM‘.;Nw..tvﬂ.m_”.m.v..:. o o .”x._mt.ﬁi h.i., BRELACTED

”xﬁu.‘»ﬁ.m.mwcmﬁnwu\ﬁ.ww,_“muwmwm..w.ukm.u,,w.m..m.w.ws..‘ﬁ:ﬁ. LRREDAUTL

ACTEDRIACTED
W ﬁ..q.mu_h.u

REDACTEDRE

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDAUTED HLEDACTRDREDACT

REDACTEDREDACTEDREDAUTEDREDACTUDREDACT

REDACIED

DREDACTED

BLDACTED  IREDACTEDREDACTED o BEDACIEDREDACID.

REDACTEDREDACTED "mﬂwﬂu\wﬁ%:xwm.t ww Ty

REDALTRIY

REDALTED:

REDACTED
REDACTRED

REUBALTLE 51

REDACTED

CREDACTED | e

REDACTED

REDACTED | REDALTRD

REDACTED RIFIACTED

REDAL T

REDACTED

REDACTLLD

REDACTED

REDACTED - %

REDACIED L
: 2




REDAL TEDREDACTED

IREDACTED

IREDACTEL BEDAUTED

REDACTEDREDACTED

REDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED BEpACTED  REDACIED

REDACTED

REDATTED REDACTREDREDACTEDREDACTED

IREDACTLOREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED

CREDAUTEDREDACTEDREDACTEDREDACTED REDACTEDREDRACTED : REDACTED

MEDACTEDREDACTED REDAUTERREDACTED REGACTRD

REDALCTED

REDACTERD REDACTED




From: Dedl, Witliam, TRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 2:30 PM
T Lowe, Kimberle A, TRD

Subject: Account Info

Attachments: ACCTS OVER 50K SPREADSHEET xlex
Kimberle,

Attached is my team’s accounts over 50k info.
Thanks,

Willicm (Bill} Dell
Revenue Agent Supervisor
Taxation & Revenue Dept.
(505) 841-6439 Direct

(305} 841-6326 Fax
Emaif: AR
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From: yee, TRD

To: Yedamanikam, Lizzy, TRE, Sourisseauy, Kevin, TRE

(o] Chowning, Heidi £, TRD

Subject: progress repaort

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:03:59 PM

Attachments: EYE 15 Uinit Production Audits in progess, 12-10-14.xls
imagedblong

Lizzy & Kevin,

Find attached the auditor progress report, | have listed each audit unit by supervisor and will work
on ensuring in the future we have one format that everyone is using to track auditor work. The anly
unit missing is Chuck’s but his auditors are accounted for by the supervisor they have been reporting
to.

Thank you.

Janice McGee
Bureau Chief - Audit Bureau B
Phone (505} 841-6249

TAXATION
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The foregoing is an informal analysis of the facts presented in your emall, Please be advised that this
email does not constitute @ ruling issued pursuant 1o NMSA 1878, Section 9-11-6.7, and does not
stop the Department from taking a contrary position in the tuture.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including alf attachments s for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s! and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any urauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection
of Public Records Act. i you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy
all coples of this messape.
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Alicia Muniz

Nancy Madrid

Hector Gomez

Harold's Grading & Trucking, Inc.

08/13/13

Q718114

Jenelle Gonzales
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From: MoGee, Janice, TRD

Fo: Sourisseprr, Kevin, TRD

Cc: Chowning, Heidi £, TRD

Subject: report of audits in process

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 2:25:30 PM
Attachments: Prodiuchion Aldis in process 12-10-14 x5

Find attached is the report by unit of what 1 have so far. | am still waiting on Sarah Beans and Irene
Jaramilio’s numbers since Chuck is out today. Please let me know if this is what Lizzy is looking for or
would you like me to combine into one spreadsheet?

Janice McGee
Bureay Chief - Audit Bureau B
Phone (505} 841-6249

TAXATION,
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The foregoing is an informal analysis of the facts presented in your email. Please be advised that this
email does not constitute a rufing issued pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 9-11-6.2, and does not
stop the Department from taking a contrary position in the future.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s] and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited uniess specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection
of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy
all coples of this message.
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